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CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
SECRETARIAT SECTION
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March 5, 2013
David C.K. Tang
N , Direct (416) 862-3547
Via FacsimiLe Direct Fax (416) 863-3547
Assistant (416) 862-5421
Mayor Ford and Members of Council david.tang@gowlings.com
. File No. 7994436
Toronto City Hall,
2nd Floor,
100 Qucen St. West,
Toronto ON
MSH 2N2

Dear Mayor Ford and Members of Council:

Re: Planning and Growth Management Commiticc
MHem PG22.3 February 28, 2013
Official Plan Five Year Review
Heritage and Public Realm Policies
Toronto Faith Coalition Inc,

We are the solicitors for Toronto Faith Coalition Inc., which is an organization which represents a
diverse group of faith organizations interested in places of worship. Our letter to you dated January
30, 2013 sets out in greater detail those organizations.

We are writing to comment on the February 26, 2013 letter from Miller Thompson LLP on behalf of
the Roman Catholic Episcopal Corporation for The Diocese of Toronto, in Canada (the
“Archdiocese™) respecting the Heritage and Public Realm policies.

Our client 1s supportive of the approach and requests of the Archdiocese to explicitly recognlze place
of worship concerns in the approach 1o heritage matters.

The draft City-Wide Zoning By-law and its treatment of places of worship is grounded in an
assumption that existing places of worship will be re-used by other faith groups, otherwise
significantly more places where new places of worship would be able to locate as of right would
need 10 be provided for. Many of the existing churches are rich in historic features with religious
sigmficance. As a result, heritage provisions are of importance to other faith groups, who may need
to modify or even eliminate those features and imagery in order for them to worship in those
buildings. For example, Islamic mosques and the churches of many Protestant denominations cannot
retain any of the imagery that might be present in some of the Archdiocese’ churches.

As a result, our client submits that explicitly recognizing the faith community’s interest is valuable.
Their contribution to the City should not simply “go without saying”. They wish to ensure that the
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